
 

 

  
 
 
 
 

Memorandum 

DATE: 5/28/2024 

TO: Mark Roberts 

FROM: Christina Gearhart, EHS  

RE: Conditional Use Permit CUP 2024-02 - CUPA comments 

APN: APN: 039-550-50, -51 and -20 

Lake County Environmental Health (LCEH) will require an Underground Storage Tank (UST) system 
installation permit application, payment, and submission of plans and supporting documentation for the 
proposed UST system installation.   
 
If/when the applicant stores hazardous materials equal to or greater than 55 gallons of a liquid, 500 
pounds of a solid or 200 cubic feet of compressed gas, the applicant will be required to submit a 
Hazardous Materials Inventory Disclosure Statement/ Business Plan to the Environmental Health 
Division via the California Electronic Reporting System (CERS) and it shall be renewed and updated 
annually or if quantities increase. Note that additional California Unified Program Agency (CUPA) 
requirements may apply depending on the amounts and types of hazardous materials stored onsite. 
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